CITY OF ATLANTA

SUITE 1900
Kasim Reed 55 TRINITY AVENUE, SW DEPARTMENT OF PROCUREMENT
Mayor ATLANTA, GA 30303 Adam L. Smith, Esq., CPPO, CPPB, CPPM, CPP
(404) 330-6204 Fax: (404) 658-7705 Cclgg"ngiigge’mc ggil:d
Internet Home Page: www.atlantaga gov asmith@atlantaga, pov
December 30, 2015

Dear Potential Proponents:
Re: FC-8463, Public Art Restoration Program

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum Number 3, which is hereby made a part of the
above-referenced project.

For additional information, please contact Krista A. Morrison, Esq., at (404) 865-8709 or
by email at kamorrison@atlantaga.oov.

Sincerely,

ALS/kam

Follow us on Twitter @ATLProcurement and Facebook @ City of Atlanta Department of Procurement
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ADDENDUM NO.3

This Addendum No. 3 forms a part of the Request for Proposals and modifies the original
solicitation package and any prior addenda as noted below and is issued to incorporate the
following:

1) Responses to Questions: Total of five (5) questions, attached hereto as Attachment No.
1.

The Proposal due date has not been meodified and Proposals are due on Wednesday,
February 10, 2016 and should be time stamped in no later than 2:00 P.M. EST and
delivered to the address listed below:

Adam L. Smith, Esq., CPPO, CPPB, CPPM,
CPP, CIPC, CISCC, CIGPM
Chief Procurement Officer
Department ef Procurement
55 Trinity Avenue, S. W.
City Hall South, Suite 1900
Atlaniz; Georgia 30303

**All other pertinent information is to remain unchanged**
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Acknowledgment of Addendum No. 3

Proponents must sign below and return this form with Proposal response to the
Department of Procurement.

Proponents must sign below and return this form with Proposal to the Department of
Procurement, 55 Trinity Avenue, City Hall South, Suite 1900, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 as
acknowledgment of receipt of this Addendum.

This is to acknowledge receipt of FC-8463, Public Art Restoration Program, Addendum No.
3 on this the day of ,20 .

Legal Company Name of Proponent

Signature of Authorized Representative

Printed Name

Title

Date



Attachment No. 1
Questions and Answers




1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

Questions and Answers

Is the deadline for completion of all of the work of a proponent's offer still November
2017 or is deadline two years (24 months) after contract award?

Answer: For now the City is adhering to our anticipated completion date. We
realize that adjustments may be made during the negotiation process.

Regarding Accession No. CA1911.01, the lighting repairs, electrical work, and boring
under the roadway seem to be tasks more appropriately in the purview of Piedmont Park
staff or city General Services Dept. Is this to be incorporated into the bid on this project?

Answer: The contractor will be responsible for providing the necessary
connections and fixtures that will light the object. This work will be coordinated
with the City and the utility provider (Georgia Power), and should be incorporated
into the bid.

Will the city of Atlanta take responsibility for traffic control (temporary lane closure and
signage) and permits specific to the works located in medians?

Answer: All permits associated with lane closures are the responsibility of the
contractor. The project manager assigned to the program will assist in the process
but the ultimate responsibility will reside with the Contractor.

The description of a few of the pieces calls for removal offsite for work to be performed.
Instead of removal and the costs associated with such, will work onsite at these locations
be considered if sufficient measures during treatment are taken?

Answer: Yes.

Appendix B: Insurance & Bonding Requirements, Sec. A.9 Mandatory Sub-
Contractor/Consultant Compliance: In this section, does the requirement for sub-
contractor bonding mean that any subcontractor must have a performance bond equal in

~ value to the dollar value of the subcontractor's work? If so, is it required that evidence of

any subcontractor's eligibility for bonding be submitted with the proponent's offer and
with the proponent's evidence from the surety of the proponent's eligibility for bonding?

Answer: The Sub-contractor is not required to have bonding, only the Prime
Contractor.



